

Saudi Standards, Metrology and Quality Organization SASO

Technical Regulation for Self-Balancing Boards (Scooter)

Published in the Official Gazette on 27/08/1437 A.H. (03/06/2016 A.D.)

Note:

Only the Arabic version of this Regulation is authentic in law and is applicable where there are differences with this translation

Contents

| Contents | 2 |
|--|----|
| Preamble | 3 |
| Article (1): Terms and Definitions | 4 |
| Article (2): Scope | 6 |
| Article (3): Objectives | 6 |
| Article (4): Obligations of Supplier | 6 |
| Article (5): Labeling | 8 |
| Article (6): Conformity Assessment Procedures | 8 |
| Article (7) Responsibilities of Regulatory Authorities | 9 |
| Article (8): Responsibilities of Market Surveillance Authorities | 9 |
| Article (9): Violations and Penalties | 10 |
| Article (10): General Provisions | 11 |
| Article (11): Transitional Provisions | 11 |
| Article (12): Publication | 12 |
| Annex No. (1) | 13 |
| Annex No. (2) | 15 |
| Annex No. (3) | 19 |

Preamble

In line with the accession of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA) to the World Trade Organization (WTO), as per the Decree No. 244 of the Council of Ministers, dated 21/09/1426 A.H., concerning the approval of documentation on the Kingdom's accession to the WTO, and the requirements by which the KSA shall adapt its relevant systems with the principles of WTO agreements, particularly, the Technical Barriers to Trade (TBT), which stipulates that no unnecessary technical requirements shall impede the flow of commodities among the member states, and that technical requirements and methods of conformity assessment shall not discriminate between products on the basis of origin, through the issuance of Technical Regulations that include the essential requirements and standardized business procedures.

In accordance with Article 3 (Clause-1), Statute of Saudi Standards, Metrology and Quality Organization, issued in accordance with the Council of Ministers Decree No. 216, dated 17/06/1431 A.H. (31/05/2010 A.D.), stipulating that: "SASO shall issue Saudi standards, quality systems and guidelines and conformity assessment, compatible with international standards and guidelines, that meet the requirements of the World Trade Organization (WTO) Agreement, in addition to their compliance with Islamic Sharia and serving the interests of Saudi Arabia";

In accordance with Article 4 (Clause-2), Statute of Saudi Standards, Metrology and Quality Organization, issued in accordance with the Council of Ministers Decree No. 216, dated 17/06/1431 A.H. (31/05/2010 A.D.), stipulating that: "SASO shall issue regulations for conformity assessment procedures of commodities, products, and services according to approved standards";

In accordance with Article 4 (Clause-14), Statute of Saudi Standards, Metrology and Quality Organization, issued in accordance with the Council of Ministers Decree No. 216, dated 17/06/1431 A.H. (31/05/2010 A.D.), stipulating that: "SASO shall review the laws and control regulations related to SASO's work fields, and develop them, and propose amendments thereto in line with quality and safety requirements, and refer them to competent bodies in order to review and issue them, in accordance with applicable procedures";

In accordance with Article 6 (Clause-1), Statute of Saudi Standards, Metrology and Quality Organization, issued in accordance with the Council of Ministers Decree No. 216, dated 17/06/1431 A.H. (31/05/2010 A.D.), stipulating that: "Subject to Article 4 of this Statute, SASO shall be the authority in charge of matters related to standards, conformity assessment procedures, granting the quality

mark, metrology and calibration. All public and private sectors shall be adhered to the Saudi standards in all purchases".

Whereas the standards of the products included in a regulation shall be a basis for the conformity of such products with the essential safety requirements included in the specified regulation.

Therefore, SASO has developed this Technical Regulation.

Note: This preamble and all the annexes of this regulation shall form an integral part thereof.

Article (1): Terms and Definitions

1/1 When applying the articles of this regulation, terms and expressions hereunder –shall have the meanings indicated in front thereof, unless the context otherwise requires:

KSA: The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

SASO: Saudi Standards, Metrology and Quality Organization.

The Board:: SASO's Board of Directors.

Technical Regulation: A document approved by the Board that provides, the specifications of products, associated processes and production methods, including applicable administrative provisions; with which compliance is mandatory. It may include or pay attention to terms, definitions, packaging, and requirements of markings or labelling products, services, processes or production methods.

Standard: A document approved by the Board that provides, for regular and recurring use, non-mandatory rules and instructions, and specifications of products or processes and production methods. It may include, or pay attention to terms, definitions, packaging, and requirements of markings or labelling products, services, processes or production methods.

Essential Requirements: Special requirements of products; which may affect the safety, health, and the environment; that must be adhered to.

Market Surveillance: Activities and measures carried out by the market surveillance authorities to verify that products meet the requirements stipulated in the relevant technical regulations, and to ensure that they do not

pose a risk to health, safety, environment, or any other aspect related to the protection of the public interest.

Market Surveillance Authorities: Governmental body/ bodies responsible for carrying out market surveys.

Regulatory Authorities: Government body/bodies with regulatory tasks according to their specializations, which are responsible for the implementation and enforcement of technical regulations, whether in customs, markets, or manufactories.

Hazard(s): A potential source of harm.

Risk (s): A potential risk causing damage; associated with the severity of damage.

Supplier:

- A product manufacturer, if he is a resident in KSA, or any person identified as the manufacturer of the product, through linking the product to his name, or to a relevant commercial description, or any person who renews a product.
- An agent, if the manufacturer is outside KSA.
- An importer.
- Any person in the supply chain, whose activities may affect the product properties.

Conformity Assessment Procedures: A document approved by the Board, which describes the procedures used directly or indirectly for the conformity assessment.

Notified (Approved) Bodies: Conformity Assessment Bodies "Third Party", approved by SASO in accordance with the regulation of Conformity Assessment Bodies Acceptance.

Certificate of Conformity: A certificate issued by SASO or a notified body, which ensures the conformity of a product, or any batch thereof, with the requirements of relevant standards.

Supplier Declaration of Conformity: A declaration by the supplier by which it declares that a product conforms to the requirements herein and applicable legislations, without the mandatory intervention of a third party neither in the design stage, nor in the production stage of the manufacturing process. A

declaration may depend on testing the product in accordance with the relevant legislation.

Saudi Quality Mark: A mark granted by SASO, which declares that the supplier has established an effective management system, which ensures that supplied products are produced in accordance with the applicable regulations, granting procedures, and relevant Saudi standards.

Placing on Market: Launching a product for the first time in the Saudi market for which the manufacturer/supplier is responsible.

Making Available on the Market: Any supply of the product for distribution, consumption or use in KSA, in the course of a commercial activity, in return for payment or free of charge.

Withdrawal: Any procedure that aims to prevent a product from being placed in the market or in a supply chain.

Recall: Any procedure that aims to recall products made available for the enduser.

Scooter: Electric self-balancing plates.

Article (2): Scope

This regulation shall apply to electric self-balancing plates (scooters), at any stage of the supply chain.

Article (3): Objectives

This regulation aims to lay out the essential requirements for the Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter), included in the scope of this regulation, and to identify conformity assessment procedures with which suppliers shall comply to ensure the conformity of a product, and preservation of the environment, the health and safety of the consumer and to facilitate market survey procedures.

Article (4): Obligations of Supplier

The supplier shall adhere to the following requirements:

1) Technical Requirements

- A) Fulfil the technical requirements of Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter) defined in the standards listed in Annex (1) herein.
- B) Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter) shall meet the following additional requirements:

- 1) General safety requirements for electric appliances and the requirements of lithium batteries and chargers.
- 2) All Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter) shall meet the balance requirements specified in Standard No. (SASO EN 71-1).
- 3) The instruction manual shall be attached to the product, including operating information, method of use and warning statements, as follows:
 - i. Advise the user to read the instruction manual and safety requirements well prior to using the scooter.
 - ii. Clarify the terms and places of use (emphasize the obligation to use them only in locations permitted by the competent authorities in KSA).
 - iii. Clarify the tools and clothing needed to maintain safety, (such as helmets, elbow and knees protectors, etc.).
 - iv. Warnings regarding behaviors affecting balance during use (e.g. carrying objects or use of cellphones).
 - v. Warnings regarding the factors affecting the safety of the device (e.g. causes of overheating, possible fire cases or battery explosion).
 - vi. Warnings or recommendations to be followed regarding the method and timing of charging, and the terms of use of alternative chargers.
 - vii. Warnings regarding storage areas (e.g. proximity to flammable materials during shipping).
 - viii. Warnings regarding the appropriate age groups and maximum weight limits for scooter users.
- 4) The speed of the device shall not exceed 15 km/h.
- 5) If the device is classified by the supplier as a toy, Gulf Regulation for Children Toys shall apply, in addition to the requirements herein.
- C) Provide an effective quality management system at the product source factory, (the factory certified with a quality management system in accordance with ISO 9001 shall be deemed fulfilling the requirements of this item).

2) Packaging Requirements

- A) Ensure that Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter) packaging is free of lead or any heavy metals.
- B) Ensure that Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter) packaging has a recycling symbol in case of using plastic containers

Article (5): Labeling

Labels (explanatory data) of Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter) prepared to be placed or displayed in the market shall be as follows:

- 1) Labels on the product packaging shall be in accordance with technical requirements of the relevant standard described herein.
- 2) Labels shall include warning/cautionary phrases related to the product, in accordance with the requirements herein.
- 3) Labels shall include the following information:
 - A) Name and commercial name of the product.
 - B) Name of the manufacturer, address and/or trademark, or both.
 - C) A special code (code) shall be placed on each package indicating the production batch, for tracking the product.
 - D) Country of origin and whether the product is manufactured under a license from a registered trademark.
- 4) Labels shall be written in both Arabic and English and its letters shall be clear and legible and cannot be removed easily.
- 5) All information used in labels shall be valid and proven. Images and phrases used on the product packaging shall not violate the public law, morals, and the Islamic values prevailing in KSA.

Article (6): Conformity Assessment Procedures

- 1) The supplier responsible for placement of the product in the market shall obtain a Certificate of Conformity issued by an accredited body by SASO, in accordance with conformity assessment form (Type 3), as per standard ISO/IEC 17067 as shown in Annex (2).
- 2) The Notified (Approved) Body shall implement conformity assessment procedures according to the specified model, in order to ensure fulfillment of the requirements of the Technical Regulation and relevant Saudi standards set out in Annex (1) herein.
- 3) Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter) shall be accompanied by a technical file, which includes the following:

- A) Supplier (manufacturer/importer) Declaration of Conformity in accordance with the attached form in Annex (3).
- B) Risk Assessment Document.
- 4) The supplier shall cooperate with the Regulatory and Market Surveillance Authorities by providing the technical file documents, Certificates of Conformity, and any other documents proving the conformity of the product with the requirements herein, upon request.
- 5) Scooters that bear the Saudi Quality Mark or its equivalent shall be deemed in conformity with the requirements stipulated herein.
- 6) The Notified Body shall apply the Gulf Technical Regulation for Children Toys, if the supplier classifies his product as a children's toy, in addition to applying the requirements herein.

Article (7) Responsibilities of Regulatory Authorities (Customs Ports and Manufactories)

Regulatory Authorities, as a part of their competences, shall carry out the following:

- 1) Regulatory Authorities shall verify the fulfillment of Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter) to the requirements of the specified conformity assessment procedures and the technical documents accompanied with the consignments.
- 2) Regulatory Authorities are entitled to randomly take samples of Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter), and refer such samples to the competent laboratories to ascertain the extent of the conformity of such sample with the requirements set out herein.
- 3) Regulatory Authorities have the right to charge suppliers (manufacturers/importers) with the costs of tests and associated fees.
- 4) In case of product non-conformity, Regulatory Authorities shall withdraw concerned products from warehouses, and take the necessary legal actions.

Article (8): Responsibilities of Market Surveillance Authorities

Market Surveillance Authorities, as a part of their competences, shall carry out the following:

1) Enforce market surveillance procedures to products in markets and products stored in warehouses, in order to check the safety of the product and the

- extent of fulfillment of the requirements stipulated herein and in relevant standards.
- 2) Withdraw samples of the product, from the market or warehouses of suppliers (manufacturers and importers), in order to conduct necessary tests and verify the conformity of such products with the requirements set out herein.
- 3) In case of non-conformity of displayed or stored products with the requirements herein, Market Surveillance Authorities shall take all administrative actions including withdrawal and recall of such products. Procedures and penalties stipulated in Article (9) shall be applied after taking the necessary actions.

Article (9): Violations and Penalties

- 1) It is prohibited to manufacture, import, launch, or even advertise scooters non-conforming with the requirements of the articles stipulated herein.
- 2) Failure to meet the requirements herein shall be a sufficient reason for Market Surveillance Authorities and Regulatory Authorities to consider the product as non-conforming, which may pose a risk to the health and safety of consumers and to the environment, including:
 - A) Non-fixing or improper fixing of conformity labels, Saudi Quality Mark, or its equivalent.
 - B) Failure to issue or incorrect issuance of the Certificate of Conformity or the Supplier Declaration of Conformity.
 - C) Lack or incompleteness of the technical documentation upon request.
 - D) Lack or incompleteness of product data/labels, safety guidelines, or usage instructions.
- 3) In case of a violation of the provisions hereof, Market Surveillance Authorities as the case may be shall take all necessary actions to eliminate such violations, and their effects from the market. To this end, Market Surveillance Authorities may:
 - A) Mandate the violating party that is responsible for placing and offering of the product to withdraw the product from the warehouses or markets in order to remedy such violations, if possible. The product may be exported or destroyed (according to the nature of the product) within the period specified by the authorities.
 - B) Withdraw, restrain or destroy products, or take any other necessary action to recall such products from the markets. In addition, as the case may be, Market surveillance Authorities may announce the

withdrawal of the product from the markets, and the violating party shall bear all associated expenses.

- 4) In case of non-conformity of scooter products, SASO shall take the necessary actions concerning products non-conforming with the requirements herein, including the cancellation of the relevant Certificate of conformity, while taking the necessary measures with the Notified body, which issued the certificate.
- 5) Without prejudice to any other law, a party that violates any of the provisions hereof shall be subject to the penalties stipulated in applicable Anti-Commercial Fraud Law or any other superseding law.

Article (10): General Provisions

- 1) Annexes, including the terms and definitions set forth in the standards, shall be deemed an integral part of the provisions hereof. SASO may amend any of such annexes, as required.
- This Technical Regulation shall not impede the supplier to comply with all other systems/regulations applicable in KSA; pertaining to trading, transporting, or storing the product, in addition to the rules/regulations related to the environment, security, and safety.
- 3) Suppliers of scooter products, subject to the provisions herein, shall provide the inspectors of the Regulatory and Market Surveillance Authorities with all necessary information, when required, to carry out assigned tasks.
- Where new cases that cannot be treated under the provisions herein originate, or where a dispute arises as a result of the application of such provisions, such matter shall be referred to the competent committee in SASO, in order to issue a proper resolution regarding the case or dispute, while taking the public interest into consideration.

Article (11): Transitional Provisions

- 1) The supplier shall take corrective actions in accordance with the provisions herein within a period of no more than three months as of the date of publication.
- 2) Subject to the provisions of item (1) of this Article, products, not complying with the provisions specified herein may be traded for a maximum period of six months as of the date of publication.
- 3) This Technical Regulation, once adopted, shall supersede all the preceding regulations related to the scope of this regulation.

Article (12): Publication

This Technical Regulation shall be published in the Official Gazette.

Annex No. (1)
List of Standards for Electric Self-Balancing Plates (Scooter)

| No. | Standard No. | Standard Title in Arabic | Standard Title in English |
|-----|----------------|---|-------------------------------|
| 1 | SASO IEC | الأجهزة الكهربائية المنزلية | Household and Similar |
| | 60335-1 | وما يشابهها - السلامة - الجزء | Electrical |
| | | الأول: المتطلبات العامة | Appliances - Safety - Part |
| | | | 1 : General |
| | | | Requirements |
| 2 | SASO IEC 62133 | الخلايا الثانوية والبطاريات التي | Secondary cells and |
| | | تحتوي على القلويات | batteries containing |
| | | والالكتروليتات غير الحمضية | alkaline or other non-acid |
| | | متطلبات السلامة للخلايا | electrolytes -Safety |
| | | الثانوية المغلقة النقالة | requirements for portable |
| | | والبطاريات المصنوعة منها | |
| | | للاستخدام في التطبيقات المتنقلة | for batteries made from |
| | | - ' | them, for use in portable |
| | | | applications |
| 3 | SASO EN 71-1 | السلامة في لعب الأطفال - | Safety of toys - Part 1: |
| | | الجزء الأول: الخواص | Mechanical and physical |
| | | الميكانيكية والفيزيائية | |
| 4 | SASO IEC | سلامة محولات القدرة، | Safety of power |
| | 61558-2-7 | وأجهزة الإمداد بالطاقة | transformers, power |
| | | الكهربائية، والمفاعلات | supplies, reactors and |
| | | والمنتجات المشابهة | similar products -Part 2-7: |
| | | ألجزء 2-7: متطلبات | Particular requirements |
| | | واختبارات خاصة للمحولات | and tests for transformers |
| | | وأجهزة الإمداد بالطاقة | and power supplies for |
| | | الكهربائية | toys |
| 5 | SASO IEC | سلامة محولات | Safety of power |
| | 61558-1 | الكهرباء، وإمدادات | transformers, power |
| | | الطاقة، والمفاعلات | Tr , |
| | | والمنتجات المماثلة | 1 1 |
| | | الجزء الاول: المتطلبات العامة | General requirements and |
| | | والاختبارات | tests |
| 6 | SASO IEC | خلايا أيون اللثيوم الثانوية لدفع | Secondary lithium-ion |
| | 62660-1 | مركبات الطرق الكهربائية - | cells for the propulsion of |
| | | الجزء 1: اختبار الأداء | electric road vehicles - Part |
| | | | 1: Performance testing |
| 7 | SASO IEC | خلايا أيون اللثيوم | Secondary lithium-ion |
| | 62660-2 | الثانوية لدفع مركبات | cells for the propulsion of |

| | | الطرق الكهربائية- | electric road vehicles - Part |
|-----|----------------|---|-------------------------------|
| | | الجزء 2: اختبار | 2: Reliability and abuse |
| | | الموثوقية والاستعمال الخاطئ | testing |
| 8 | SASO IEC 61982 | البطاريات الثانوية (بإستثناء | Secondary batteries |
| | | بطاريات الليثيوم) لدفع | (except lithium) for the |
| | | مركبات الطرق الكهربائية - | propulsion of electric road |
| | | اختبار التحمل والأداء | vehicles - Performance and |
| | | | endurance tests |
| 9 | ISO 12405-1 | المركبات الطرقية ذات | Electrically propelled road |
| | | المحركات الكهربائية | |
| | | مواصفات اختبار ليثيوم | 1 * |
| | | أيون | J |
| | | مجموعه وأنظمة الجر بتيار |] 1 |
| | | البطاريات المحمولة | High-power applications. |
| | | الجزء 1: تطبيقات عالية الطاقة | |
| 10 | ISO 12405-2 | المركبات الطرقية ذات | |
| | | المحركات الكهربائية- | |
| | | مٍواصفات اختبار ليثيوم | 1 * |
| | | أيون ، | j |
| | | مجموعه وأنظمة الجر | packs and systems- Part 2: |
| | | بتيار البطاريات | High-energy applications. |
| | | المحمولة | |
| | | الجزء 2: التطبيقات ذات الطاقة | |
| 1.1 | 100 10407 2 | العالية المركبات الطرقية ذات | |
| 11 | ISO 12405-3 | المركبات الطرفية دات المحركات الكهر بائية- | Electrically propelled road |
| | | | |
| | | مواصفات اختبار ليثيوم | * |
| | | أيون مجموعه وأنظمة الجر | lithium-ion traction battery |
| | | مجموعه والطمه الجر بتيار البطاريات | packs and systems- Part |
| | | بنيار البطاريات المحمولة- | J 1 |
| | | المحمود- المحمود- الجزء 3: متطلبات أداء السلامة | requirements. |

Annex No. (2)

Conformity Assessment Form (Type 3) as per ISO/IEC 17067 (Type Approval Based on Quality Assurance of Production Process)

1 Type Approval Based on Quality Assurance of Production Process

A model of conformity assessment procedures, by which the supplier fulfills the obligations set out in the items below, while ensuring and acknowledging - on its sole responsibility - that concerned products are in conformity with the type specified in the Type Approval Certificate and comply with the requirements of the relevant technical regulations.

2 Manufacturing

The supplier shall operate with a certified Product Safety Management System, to ensure the safety of the product, including production lines, final inspection and testing of the concerned products as per Clause (3), and shall be subject to periodic surveillance as per Clause (4).

3 Product Safety Management System

3/1 The supplier shall submit a request to a Notified Body "Third party" of its choice, in order to evaluate the safety management system of concerned products.

The request shall include:

- A) Name and address of the supplier, and the name and address of the official representative, in case the representative submits the request.
- B) The manufacturer shall be officially licensed by relevant authorities in the country of origin.
- C) A written declaration not to submit the same request to any other Notified Body "Third Party".
- D) All relevant information regarding the concerned product category.
- E) Documentation of the Product Safety Management System.
- F) Technical documents of the certified type, and a copy of the Type Approval Certificate.
- The Product Safety Management System shall guarantee that manufactured products are in conformity with the type specified in the Type Approval Certificate, and with the requirements of relevant technical regulations.
- 3/3 All the system elements and requirements adopted by the supplier shall be documented in a systematic and orderly manner in a form of written policies, procedures and instructions. Documents of the Product Safety Management

System shall provide a consistent understanding of safety programs, plans, manuals and records. Such documents shall contain, in particular, an adequate description of the following:

- A) Quality objectives, organizational structure, responsibilities and competences of the management regarding the safety of the product.
- B) Manufacturing techniques, product safety and quality assurance procedures, and applied processes and procedures.
- C) Executed inspections and tests; before, during, and after manufacturing, and the frequency with which they will be carried out.
- D) Records: such as inspection, testing, calibration reports, and qualification documents of relevant personnel, etc.
- E) Means of control for achieving the required product safety and the effective operation of the Product Safety Management System.
- 3/4 The Notified Body, approving the Product Safety Management System, shall assess such system to determine whether it satisfies the requirements referred to in Clause (3/3), during the period of the approval of the system, which shall be three years.
- 3/5 The product shall be presumed to comply with the requirements of the technical regulations, in relation to the items of the Product Safety Management System, whenever it conforms to the standards.
- 3/6 In addition to experience in the relevant product safety, the auditing team shall have one technical expert at least who is experienced in the assessment of the field and techniques of manufacturing of the product, and is fully aware of the technical requirements stipulated in relevant technical regulations.
- 3/7 The audit shall include an assessment visit to the factory. The auditing team shall review the technical documents referred to in Clause (3/3), in order to verify the manufacturer's ability to identify the requirements of the technical regulations and carry out necessary examinations and tests to ensure product conformity with such requirements.
- 3/8 The manufacturer shall be notified of the decision after the end of the assessment, provided that such notice shall include audit findings, assessment decision, along with the justifications on which the decision was based.

- 3/9 The manufacturer shall be committed to satisfy the obligations of the Product Safety Management System, as approved, and to maintain the system so that it remains adequate and efficient.
- 3/10 The manufacturer shall notify the conformity assessment body, which approved the Product Safety Management System, of any proposed modifications to the system.
- 3/11 The Notified Body shall evaluate any proposed modifications and decide whether the modified Product Safety Management System will continue to satisfy the requirements referred to in Clause (3/3) or a reassessment is necessary. The Notified Body shall notify the manufacturer of its decision; the notification shall include testing results along with the justifications of the assessment decision.

4 Periodic Surveillance under the Responsibility of the Notified Body

- 4/1 The purpose of periodic surveillance is to verify the extent of which the supplier meets the obligations of the certified Product Safety Management System.
- 4/2 For assessment purposes, the supplier shall allow the Notified Body, during the validation period, to enter the manufacturing, inspection, testing and storage sites. The supplier shall provide the Notified Body with all necessary information, particularly, the Product Safety Management System documents and safety records, such as testing and calibration reports, and the qualification documents of relevant personnel, etc.
- 4/3 The Notified Body shall carry out periodic audit visits to verify that the manufacturer applies and maintains the Product Safety Management System, and shall provide the supplier with an audit report.
- The Notified Body has the right to perform unexpected visits to the factory. During such visits, the Notified Body may, as necessary, carry out product tests, or have them carried out by a third party, in order to verify that the Product Safety Management System is properly functioning. The Notified Body shall provide the supplier with an assessment report, and testing reports, in case of testing.

5 Certificate of Conformity and Declaration of Conformity

5/1 The Notified Body shall issue a Certificate of Conformity for the product in case the supplier has an effective and certified Product Safety Management System, upon the request of the supplier, within the validity period.

- 5/2 The Notified Body shall identify the product details in each request, clarify such details in the issued Certificate of Conformity, and record them in the electronic portal for conformity (in SASO).
- The supplier shall provide a written Declaration of Conformity for each approved product type (Type Approval), and shall put it at the Regulatory Authorities and Market Surveillance Authorities disposal for a period of ten (10) years, at least, after the placement of the product in the market. The Declaration of Conformity of the supplier shall identify the approved product type. Furthermore, a copy of the Certificate of Conformity and the Declaration of Conformity shall bat the Regulatory Authorities and Market Surveillance Authorities upon request.
- The supplier shall put the following documents at the Regulatory Authorities and Market Surveillance Authorities disposal, for a period of ten (10) years, at least, after placement of the product in the market:
 - Documentation referred to in Clause (3/3).
 - Amendments referred to in Clause (3/9), as approved.
 - Decisions and reports of the Notified Body, referred to in Clause (3/7).
- 5/5 Each Notified Body shall inform the Regulatory Authorities and Market Surveillance Authorities of issued or withdrawn Product Safety Management System approvals, and shall periodically or upon request, provide lists of Product Safety Management System approvals that have been rejected, suspended, or restricted by any means. Each Notified Body shall inform, upon request, the other Notified Bodies of Product Safety Management System approvals it has rejected, suspended, withdrawn, or restricted; and notify such bodies of Product Safety Management System approvals issued.

Annex No. (3)

Supplier Declaration of Conformity

This form shall be filled in on the company's official papers.

| 1) | | Supplier Details: |
|----|---|---|
| | - | Name: |
| | | Address: |
| | | |
| | - | Contact Person: |
| | - | E-mail: |
| | - | Phone Number: |
| | - | Fax: |
| 2) | | Product details: |
| | - | Trade mark of the product: |
| | - | Model: |
| | - | Product description: |
| | - | Reference standards / Technical standards: |
| | W | e, hereby, acknowledge that the product abovementioned in this declaration is |
| | | in conformance with the Saudi technical regulation (), and |
| | | the Saudi standards\ attached thereto. |
| | - | Person in Charge: |
| | - | Name of the Company: |
| | | -Signature: |
| | - | Date:// |